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Nicole Carter

From: Nicole Carter
Sent: Tuesday, 05 July 2022 09:55
To: Nicole Carter
Subject: Media Coverage confirmation: Coryx Throat recall

 
 
 

 

  

 

Nicole Carter 
   Director - Quality Operations (SA) 

    Nicole.Carter@Cipla.com | M +27 83 543 7579 | T +27 21 943 4200 
Cipla Head Office, Parc du Cap, Building 9, Mispel Street, Bellville,Cape Town, 7530, South Africa 
Customer Care 080 222 6662 | www.cipla.co.za 

     

@CiplaRSA 

 
 
 

Legally privileged confidential information and subject to “Disclaimer”. 

From: Nongcebo Ngcobo/QPS/SA <Nongcebo.Ngcobo@Cipla.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2022 10:41 
To: Sumaya Kathrada/CPT/SA <Sumaya.Kathrada@Cipla.com>; Ralph Banks/CPT/SA <Ralph.Banks@Cipla.com>; 
Nicole Carter <Nicole.Carter@Cipla.com>; Mpilo Masuku/Legal/CPT <mpilo.masuku@cipla.com>; Lebogang 
Matalingoane <lebo.Matalingoane@cipla.com>; Fidelia Van der Linde <Fidelia.VanderLinde@Cipla.com> 
Subject: RE: Approved Radio Soundbite Script 
 
Good Morning All 
 
Below please find an outline of additional coverage received to date following the distribution of the “Cipla 
voluntarily recalls batches of Coryx Throat Spray due to faulty spray mechanism” release to the media on 
Tuesday 21st of June 2022. To date, Cipla has received a total of 24 pieces of coverage.  
 

1. Publication: eNCA 
Headline: Cipla recalls batches of Coryx throat spray 
Link: https://www.enca.com/business/cipla-recalls-batches-coryx-throat-spray 
 

2. Publication: The Witness 
Headline: Faulty nozzle causes throat spray recall 
Link: http://print.marketiq.co.za/assets/pdf/MARKETIQ_The_Witness_2022-06-
23_NTUzMTUyNzga_328H7yr5.pdf 
 

3. Publication: IOL – The Star 
Headline: Cipla voluntarily recalls batches of Coryx Throat Spray due to faulty mechanism 
Link: https://www.iol.co.za/the-star/news/cipla-voluntarily-recalls-batches-of-coryx-throat-spray-due-to-
faulty-mechanism-cb4a5f37-f490-4d87-ab66-6db50097b48c 
 

4. Publication: Fin24 
Headline: Cipla recalls batches of popular Coryx Throat Spray 
Link: https://www.news24.com/fin24/companies/cipla-recalls-batches-of-popular-coryx-throat-spray-
20220622 
 

5. Publication: Beeld 
Headline: Cipla haal keelsproei van rakke weens fout 
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Link: http://print.marketiq.co.za/assets/pdf/MARKETIQ_Beeld_2022-06-23_NTUzMTQ2MTka_328K9cMe.pdf 
 

6. Publication: Beeld Tweede Uitgawe 
Headline: Cipla haal keelsproei van rakke weens fout 
Link: http://print.marketiq.co.za/assets/pdf/MARKETIQ_Beeld_Tweede_Uitgawe_2022-06-
23_NTUzMTQ2NzQa_328MinMB.pdf 
 

7. Publication: Smile 904 FM 
Headline: Cipla recalls batches of Coryx Throat Spray 
Link: https://smile904.fm/cipla-recalls-batches-of-coryx-throat-spray/ 
 

8. Publication: Head Topics 
Headline: Cipla recalls batches of popular Coryx Throat Spray | Fin24 
Link: https://headtopics.com/za/cipla-recalls-batches-of-popular-coryx-throat-spray-fin24-27438568 
 

9. Publication: Times Network 
Headline: Cipla recalls batches of popular Coryx Throat Spray 
Link: https://timesnetwork.co.za/business/cipla-recalls-batches-of-popular-coryx-throat-spray/ 
 

10. Publication: Asset News Hub 
Headline: Cipla recalls batches of popular Coryx Throat Spray 
Link: https://newshub.assetmag.co.za/svw1/item/60504810 
 

11. Publication: Retail Brief Africa 
Headline: Cipla voluntarily recalls batches of Coryx Throat Spray due to faulty spray mechanism 
Link: https://retailbriefafrica.co.za/cipla-voluntarily-recalls-batches-of-coryx-throat-spray-due-to-faulty-
spray-mechanism/ 
 

12. Publication: Play Mtn 
Headline: Cipla voluntarily recalls batches of Coryx Throat Spray due to faulty mechanism 
Link: https://play.mtn.co.za/news/cipla-voluntarily-recalls-batches-of-coryx-throat-spray-due-to-faulty-
mechanism/ 
 

13. Publication: News 365 
Headline: Cipla recalls batches of Coryx throat spray 
Link: https://news365.co.za/cipla-recalls-batch/ 
 

14. Publication: Ladies House 
Headline: Cipla recalls batches of Coryx throat spray 
Link: https://ladieshouse.co.za/cipla-recalls-batches-of-coryx-throat-spray/ 
 

15. Publication: South Africa Direct News  
Headline: Coryx Throat Spray recall due to possibility of nozzle detaching 
Link: https://south-africa.direct.news/news=7812761 
 

16. Publication: Viral Trunk 
Headline: Cipla recalls batches of Coryx throat spray 
Link: https://viraltrunk.com/cipla-recalls-batches-of-coryx-throat-spray/ 
 

17. Publication: News Media Empire 
Headline: Cipla recalls batches of popular Coryx Throat Spray | Fin24 
Link: https://newsmediaempire.com/cipla-recalls-batches-of-popular-coryx-throat-spray-fin24/ 
 

18. Publication: Financial Rate 
Headline: Cipla is recalling a lot of the favored Coryx Throat Spray 
Link: https://financialrate.net/cipla-is-recalling-a-lot-of-the-favored-coryx-throat-spray/ 
 
We will continue to monitor and share any additional coverage. 
 
Many thanks 
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Nongcebo Ngcobo 
   Deputy Manager - Communications Officer – Digital & Social Media 

    Nongcebo.Ngcobo@Cipla.com |  T +27 21 943 4200 
Cipla Head Office, Parc du Cap, Building 9, Mispel Street, Bellville,Cape Town, 7530, South Africa 
Customer Care 080 222 6662 | www.cipla.co.za 

     

@CiplaRSA 
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